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August 28, 2024 

 
Gunnar Anderson 
2946 Stevens Street 
Madison, Wisconsin 53705 
 
RE:  Legistar File 83951; Accela ‘LNDUSE-2024-00049’ -- Consideration of a demolition permit to demolish a 

single-family residence at 2928 Barlow Street. 
 
 

Dear Gunnar Anderson:  
 
At its August 26, 2024 meeting, the Plan Commission, meeting in regular session, found the standards 
met and approved your demolition permit to raze a single-family residence at 2928 Barlow Street. In 
order to receive final approval of the demolition permit and for any other permits that may need to be 
issued for your project, the following conditions shall be met:  
 
Please contact Timothy Troester of the City Engineering Division–Main Office at (608) 267-1995 if you 
have questions regarding the following item:  

1. Obtain a permanent sewer plug permit for each existing sanitary sewer lateral serving a property 
that is not to be reused and a temporary sewer plug permit for each sewer lateral that is to be 
reused by the development. The procedures and fee schedule is available online at 
http://www.cityofmadison.com/engineering/permits.cfm . (MGO CH 35.02(14)) 

 
 

Please contact Julius Smith of the City Engineering Division–Mapping Section, at (608) 264-9276 if you 
have questions regarding the following two (2) items: 

2. Note: Review is for Demolition only however it was noted that there is a 20' building line shown 
along Block 4 of Findlay Park. While the City does not enforce this platted line as there was no 
language to support who required the restriction. It does not mean other parties would not have 
the right to enforce it found or filed elsewhere. Currently the outline as shown on the survey/plan 
provided would meet this setback and not be a potential issue with any such party at 20'-6". 
 

3. Provide a site plan for demolition. The site plan shall include all lot/ownership lines, existing 
building locations, demolitions, existing driveways, sidewalks (public and/or private) explain their 
removals, along with any other substantial site features to be removed or remain and existing 
utilities and proposed utility termination locations and along with existing landscaping (trees) note 
the removals and the restored landscaping seeding/ trees to remain. 

 
 

http://www.cityofmadison.com/
https://madison.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=6726578&GUID=8B48C1CC-32F9-46D3-87E3-570007150281&Options=ID|Text|&Search=83951
http://www.cityofmadison.com/engineering/permits.cfm
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Please contact Jenny Kirchgatter of the Zoning Division at (608) 266-4429 if you have any questions 
regarding the following item:  

4. Section 28.185(9)(b) requires that every applicant for a demolition or removal approval that 
requires approval by the Plan Commission is required to get a Reuse and Recycling Plan approved 
by the City Recycling Coordinator, Bryan Johnson at streets@cityofmadison.com prior to receiving a 
raze permit. Every person who is required to submit a reuse and recycling plan pursuant to Section 
28.185(9)(b) shall submit documents showing compliance with the plan within sixty (60) days of 
completion of demolition. A demolition or removal permit is valid for two (2) years from the date 
of the Plan Commission approval. 

 
 
Please contact Matt Hamilton of the Madison Fire Department at (608) 266-4457 if you have any 
questions regarding the following item: 

5. Madison Fire Department recommends the installation of a residential fire sprinkler system in 
accordance with NFPA 13D. Additional information is available at the Home Fire Sprinkler Coalition 
website: https://homefiresprinkler.org 

 
 
Please contact Jeff Belshaw of the Water Utility at (608) 261-9835 if you have any questions regarding 
the following item: 

6. The proposed development shall be connected to the existing water supply system downstream of 
the existing water meter, otherwise connected with a new lateral off the public water system. If 
extending existing water supply plumbing, provide Madison Water Utility with the total water 
supply fixture Unit count for both the existing structure and proposed development to determine if 
the existing water meter can accommodate total water supply requirements. Update plan to 
indicate which option will be used to supply the proposed development with water service. Contact 
Jeff Belshaw at Jbelshaw@madisonwater.org or 608-261-9835 for verification, otherwise a Water 
Service Application and a Water Meter Application will be required for a new lateral connection. 
 
Provide Madison Water Utility with the increased water supply fixture Unit count or flow rate 
requirements for the proposed development to determine if the existing water meter can 
accommodate total water supply requirements. 

 
 
Please contact my office at cwells@cityofmadison.com or (608) 261-9135 if you have questions 
regarding the following item:  

7. Due to the site’s proximity to a known archaeological site, any inadvertent discoveries during 
excavation should be reported to the Wisconsin Historical Society 
(burialsites@wisconsinhistory.org; 1-800-342-7834).  

 
 

Specific questions regarding the comments or conditions contained in this letter should be directed to 
the commenting agency.   
 
 
 

mailto:streets@cityofmadison.com
https://homefiresprinkler.org/
mailto:Jbelshaw@madisonwater.org
mailto:cwells@cityofmadison.com
mailto:burialsites@wisconsinhistory.org
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Please now follow the procedures listed below for obtaining your demolition permit: 
 

1. After the plans have been revised per the above conditions, please submit one (1) complete digital 
plan set in PDF format of complete, fully dimensioned, and to-scale plans; the appropriate site plan 
review application and site plan review fee pursuant to Section 28.206 of the Zoning Code; and any 
other documentation requested herein to the Zoning Administrator at 
SPRapplications@cityofmadison.com. (Note that that an individual email cannot exceed 20MB and it 
is the responsibility of the applicant to present files in a manner that can be accepted. Please email 
zoning@cityofmadison.com regarding questions or if you need alternative filing options) The sets of 
final revised plans or documents will be circulated by Zoning staff to the City department staff listed 
above for their final approval.  
 

2. The site plan review fee pursuant to Section 28.206 can be mailed in, dropped in the drop box at 
the Madison Municipal Building, or you can make an appointment at the Zoning counter to pay the 
fee. Checks should be made out to “City Treasurer.” If you mail in the check or use the drop box, 
please include the application form with the project address and contact information.  Zoning staff 
typically suggest using the drop box or making an appointment with the Zoning counter to pay the 
fee as they are the quickest.  

Mailing Address: City of Madison Building Inspection. P.O. Box 2984. Madison, WI 53701-2984 

Drop Box Location: Madison Municipal Building, Doty Street Entrance. 215 Martin Luther King Jr 
Blvd. Madison, WI  53701-2984 

Zoning Counter Appointment: https://www.cityofmadison.com/dpced/bi/schedule-a-counter-
appointment/3423/ 

 

3. City Agencies who submitted conditions of approval will review your revised plans to verify that 
their conditions, along with any applicable requirements, have been satisfied. When the revised 
plans are submitted, the applicant will be emailed a hyperlink to a website to follow, in real time, 
which agencies have reviewed the revised documents, and signed off or need additional 
information. 

 

4. A demolition or removal permit is valid for two (2) years from the date of the Plan Commission. 
Where the plans have not been altered since issuance of the demolition or removal permit and the 
permit has expired, the Director of Planning and Community and Economic Development may, after 
consultation with the Alderperson of the District, approve an extension for up to one (1) year from 
the expiration date. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://library.municode.com/wi/madison/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COORMAWIVOIICH20--31_CH28ZOCOOR_SUBCHAPTER_28NADEN_28.206FE
mailto:SPRapplications@cityofmadison.com
mailto:zoning@cityofmadison.com
https://library.municode.com/wi/madison/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COORMAWIVOIICH20--31_CH28ZOCOOR_SUBCHAPTER_28NADEN_28.206FE
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttps-253A-252F-252Fwww.cityofmadison.com-252Fdpced-252Fbi-252Fschedule-2Da-2Dcounter-2Dappointment-252F3423-252F-26data-3D04-257C01-257Ckirkl-2540eua.com-257Ccd6d80bb61734b3bb8e908d94ba16706-257C663cbc2d6d5d43d190dfd94dfea99f85-257C0-257C0-257C637623978865437297-257CUnknown-257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0-253D-257C1000-26sdata-3D8J3ORZ-252FyfzXFhXTFKRO7t7mzORcpK2T1MVbN2h8MOzo-253D-26reserved-3D0&d=DwMFAg&c=byefhD2ZumMFFQYPZBagUCDuBiM9Q9twmxaBM0hCgII&r=Yi68JJD6Gz1Uwl-sAQV4qGtT3WvJCOW4txzY9vMoSGs&m=lhdE8LJ9ND1RUpTPyqWKg-zlPWOkvCFy0qn_W5PecZk&s=OKKoq9H0Uu8u-l1dZtL1wyuHtb9iadQmmZCirAjUkIs&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com_-3Furl-3Dhttps-253A-252F-252Fwww.cityofmadison.com-252Fdpced-252Fbi-252Fschedule-2Da-2Dcounter-2Dappointment-252F3423-252F-26data-3D04-257C01-257Ckirkl-2540eua.com-257Ccd6d80bb61734b3bb8e908d94ba16706-257C663cbc2d6d5d43d190dfd94dfea99f85-257C0-257C0-257C637623978865437297-257CUnknown-257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0-253D-257C1000-26sdata-3D8J3ORZ-252FyfzXFhXTFKRO7t7mzORcpK2T1MVbN2h8MOzo-253D-26reserved-3D0&d=DwMFAg&c=byefhD2ZumMFFQYPZBagUCDuBiM9Q9twmxaBM0hCgII&r=Yi68JJD6Gz1Uwl-sAQV4qGtT3WvJCOW4txzY9vMoSGs&m=lhdE8LJ9ND1RUpTPyqWKg-zlPWOkvCFy0qn_W5PecZk&s=OKKoq9H0Uu8u-l1dZtL1wyuHtb9iadQmmZCirAjUkIs&e=
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If you have any questions regarding obtaining your building permits, please contact the Zoning 
Administrator at (608) 266-4551. If you have any other questions or if may be of any further assistance, 
please do not hesitate to contact my office at cwells@cityofmadison.com or (608) 261-9135. 
 

 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Chris Wells 
Planner  
 
 
cc: Timothy Troester, Engineering  

Julius Smith, City Engineering Division–Mapping Section 
Sean Malloy, Traffic Engineering 
Jenny Kirchgatter, Asst. Zoning Administrator 
Matt Hamilton, Fire Department 
Jeff Belshaw, Water Utility 
Bryan Johnson, Streets Division 

LNDUSE-2024-00049 
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